
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Bcc: 

Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
11/21/2013 4:01:00 PM 
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 

Cc: Redacted (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= Redact ); Cc: Redacted 
70=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn= Redacte Redacted 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe) 

Subject: RE: CPUC Visit to the PG&E Harrison yard next Wednesday 

All, 

Thank you very much for making this happen. Saleena is very excited! I think it will be a 
fantastic education experience for her and I have never been to the Harrison yard either and 
really look forward to getting out of the office. 

Kind Regards, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0639952 



From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 1:19 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Cc:|Redacted Allen, Meredith; [Redacted Redacted 
Subject: CPUC Visit to the PG&E Harrison yard next Wednesday 

Liza 

I am confirming your visit with Saleena next Wednesday at the PG&E facility at 9:30 am -
11:30 am. Here are details. 

Location: Redacted The closest BART station is Redacted 

between Redacted 
The public entrance door is located on the|^edacte| side of the building 

Your host: [Redacted Gas Supervisor in the San Francisco Division, over Operations 
Maintenance & Construction 

Red s phone number is Redacted 

So that I Re I has it, Liza's cell phone is Redacted 

I know you'll enjoy your visit to the heart of our San Francisco system operations! 

All the best, 

Laura 

SB GT&S 0639953 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


PG&Els committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please VISIT http://www.pge:com/about/eompany/pnvacy/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0639954 


